
 

City of Colusa California 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE:        March 18, 2025 

TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:  Jesse Cain, City Manager 

 

AGENDA ITEM: 

Consideration of a Resolution of the City Council of the City of Colusa authorizing the City 
Manager to execute all agreements, program supplements and amendments thereto with the 
California Department of Transportation for Wescott Road. 
 
Recommendation: The Council approve the Proposed Resolution  

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS: 

The City of Colusa had applied for funding with Cal Trans in 2014 for the rehabilitation of Wescott 
road. The project will include the rehabilitation of the exiting pavement, drainage, and be ADA 
compliant. The project estimated cost is $4,200.000.00. The project will be completed in fiscal 
year 25-26. 
 

BUDGET IMPACT: 

None this project is grant funded 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Resolution 25 

Administering Agency-State Agreement 
 


